DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Tywardreath and Par Parish Council Meeting held on 5th January 2023 at 7.00pm at Tywardreath Village Hall

- PresentCllrs C Wildish (Chairman), Hazeldean, Hughes, L Phillips, M
Phillips, Suffling and A Wildish
- In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent 1 member of the public

22/102 To receive and accept apologies for absence Cllr Taylor, Cllr C Truscott, Cornwall Cllr A Virr

22/103 Declaration of Interests

- 1. Pecuniary None
- 2. Non Registerable None

3. Dispensations – Cllr Hughes has been granted a dispensation by the Parish Clerk in any matters pertaining to allotments, effective until 2025

22/104 Public Questions

None

- 22/105 To approve the minutes of the Meeting held on 1st December 2022 It was proposed by Cllr Hughes, seconded Cllr A Wildish and RESOLVED that the minutes be approved and signed off by the Chairman.
- **22/106 Matters arising from the minutes not on the Agenda** *for report only* None

22/107 To receive the Cornwall Councillor's Report

Cllr Virr had supplied the following report.

Happy New Year to the councillors, parish clerk and residents. <u>Flooding B3269</u> I have reported the recent flooding on the road out of Fowey towards Castledore. I suspect a culvert is blocked and am awaiting appropriate action from Highways.

Salting to Tywardreath I have repeated my request to Highways for Tywardreath to be included in the scheduled salting routes during low temperatures. I hope this will be rectified during the next review of the schedule. If problematic ice is experienced again this year requests for salting can be made on an urgent basis via the on-line reporting system. I successfully achieved this during the recent cold spell to support the opening of the school. Influenza A & Covid We are seeing high rates of seasonal flu and Covid currently. Please can I encourage residents to take up the offer of vaccination to get properly protected. <u>New Year Health Drive</u> New year is a good opportunity to increase the amount of physical activity in your life. This has huge benefits, not just for your physical health, but also for your mental health and wellbeing. The Southwest continues to have high rates of obesity which is significant risk factor for heart disease and strokes.

22/108 To receive reports from Parish Council Representatives

<u>Par Beach Management Group</u> Cllr Hazeldean reported that the toilet block remained the favoured site for a defibrillator. Members were still concerned that this was the best option and given that Wifi was required felt that maybe Howl Brewery would be a better option?

22/109 To receive and note any minutes from Parish Council Committees

Planning – noted Environment – no report Finance –no report

22/110 Correspondence

Correspondence had been electronically circulated to members and was 'left on the table' for Councillors attention.

22/111 Accounts for Approval

Cllr M Phillips proposed, Cllr Hughes seconded and it was RESOLVED that payment of accounts totalling $\pounds 2,637.81$ be approved.

22/112 Resolutions from Councillors

None.

22/113 Safeguarding Policy

Cllr Hughes proposed, Cllr L Phillips seconded and it was RESOLVED that te draft Policy previously circulated by the Parish Clerk should be adopted with the Safeguarding Lead identified as Cllr C Wildish.

22/114 Action Plan/Vine Place

Action Plan; The following projects had been recorded

- Improvements to the retail part of Par Beach toilets.
- Climate Action Plan. Completion date September 2022.
- Vine Place. Cllr C Wildish had met with Caitlin (Cornwall Council) over the Christmas period and had showed her around the Vine Place area. Caitlin had indicated to her that the devolution project was getting towards the top of the list.

22/115 Hamleys Corner Toilet Development

Ongoing. A forecast figure of £260,000 had been received from the architect. He was preparing a 'non material' amendment to the planning application to include PV panels on the front elevation of the house and was progressing the Building Control drawings now that the finalised Structural Engineers drawings had been received.

22/116 Co-option of a Councillor

Cllr Hughes proposed, Cllr C Wildish seconded and it was RESOLVED that Will Nicols be co-opted to fill the vacant seat on the Council.

22/117 Parish Councillors Reports

Cllr Hughes reminded the meeting that he had invitations for Councillors to attend the induction of the Revd Shona Hoad on 29th January at 4pm as the new Priest in Charge of the parishes of Golant and Tywardreath.

Cllr L Phillips reported that foliage was badly overhanging the war memorial area at Tywardreath Highway. It was agreed that Cllr Virr should be asked to arrange clearance as this was on the highway and the foliage was overhanging from private gardens.

Cllr L Phillips noted that there were some locations in the parish where salt bins were required. Cllr C Wildish suggested that this issue should be raised with Cornwall Council again, although the Parish Clerk reminded the meeting that the provision of bins was not a statutory service for CC.

Cllr Hazeldean reported that Matt Bateman had contacted her to invite Parish support for a potential CWT project that is hoping to bring landscape scale nature recovery to a large area in Tywardreath and Par. The proposed project is called 'Tor to Shore' and sits between Helman Tor and the Coast and it is hoped that it will be funded by the Heritage Lottery Fund over 5 years. There is a huge potential to involve local Parish Councils, communities, businesses, groups and land owners in this project due to its scale and it is hoped that many will be involved and engage with the landscape scale nature recovery potential of the project.

Cllr Hazeldean suggested that utilising a weed burner would be better than using weedkillers around the parish. Cllr Suffling agreed with this; he considered weed burners were very good tools. The Parish Clerk suggested that this could potentially be discussed by the Environment Committee at the meeting in February.

Cllr Suffling would have a look at the work required at the play park, which that had been highlighted in the RoSPA report.

Date of Next Meeting 2nd February 2023

Meeting Closed 7.41 pm